LOST ARTIFACTS?
The Anna Lea Painting

As noted below in the response to the previous column, the F. J. Moore Portrait Collection at MIT is apparently no more, though an examination of its holdings, as reproduced in the book by Smith (1), shows that most were not unique, one-of-a-kind items and that both copies and originals of the various photographs, lithographs, paintings, statues, etc. are to be found elsewhere; so the loss for the history of chemistry community, though unfortunate, is not irretrievable. There is, however, one possible exception to this statement, which is reproduced in the accompanying figure. This appears on page 124 of the Smith book and carries the title “Founders of the Coal-Tar Dye Industry: The Synthesis of Alizarin,” as well as the following extended caption:

From a painting in the possession of the Chemistry Department of the Massachusetts Institute of Technology. The title of this picture and the subjects named [left to right: Graebe, Hofmann, and Liebermann] are more or less conjectural. It is an oil painting by Anna M. Lea, dated 1869. It was on January 11, 1869 that Graebe and Liebermann, at a meeting of the Berlin Chemical Society, with Hofmann as the presiding officer, announced their discovery of the synthesis of alizarin and prepared the dye before the audience. This was an epochal date and made a sensation throughout the chemical world. Efforts to learn the history of the painting and how it came into the possession of MIT have been fruitless to date. Anna Lea was painting in Dresden and Paris in 1869. “Her father through his business interests had something to do with coal-tar dyes,” writes a member of the family. President Crafts of MIT [and of Friedel-Crafts reaction fame] resided in Paris for twenty years (1874-1891) carrying on his chemical researches and may have secured the painting.

A search by Deborah Douglas of the MIT archives and museum has failed to uncover the current location of the painting, which is apparently no longer in the possession of MIT or its chemistry department. Does this painting still exist and, if so, where is it presently located?

REFERENCES AND NOTES